
 

 

66 -- Traveling Wave Tube (TWT) Amplifier 

 
Combine Synopsis/Solicitation - Posted on May 15, 2006  

 
General Information 
 

Contracting Office Address 

Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Naval Research Laboratory, 4555 Overlook Ave. 
S.W., Washington, DC, 20375 

Description 

The purpose of this amendment is to address potential offeror?s questions. 
 
Question 1: Is there some flexibility in the size of the system packaging? For example, Item 5 states that 
the unit shall be rack mountable in a 19 inch COTS rack, while item 7 shows a dimension of 14 inches 
wide. Which is preferred? 
 
Answer to Question 1:       The rack mount is specified as 19 inches COTS and is preferred.
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Question 2: Would a Klyston be acceptable instead of a TWT? 
 
Answer to Question 2:       No. 
 
 
Question 3: If yes, is it acceptable to provide tuning for the separate bands or do you require 
instantaneous bandwidth? 
 
Answer to Question 3:       Instantaneous bandwidth is required. 
 
 
Question 4: Item 4 states that the unit must provide IEEE-488 remote control interfacing while under Item 
6 Remote Control (RCU) the specification call for a Z-World Controller, RS-232 interface. Which is 
preferred? 
 
Answer to Question 4:       Both are required. 
 
 
Question 5: Is there any other background regarding the application that is unclassified that could be 
shared to better understand the requirements? 
 
Answer to Question 5:       No. 
 
 

Point of Contact 

Alan Crupi, Contract Specialist, Phone 202-767-3595, Fax 202-767-0430, Email 
wayne.crupi@nrl.navy.mil - F. Janilea Bays, Contracting Officer, Phone 202-767-2974, Fax 202-767-
0430, Email jan.bays@nrl.navy.mil 

Place of Performance 

Government-wide Numbered Notes 
You may return to Business Opportunities at: 

DON ONR listed by [Posted Date]  
DON Agencywide listed by [Posted Date] 
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